
From: Tina Cline
To: records@sunshinerequest.com
Cc: Mike Legg; Bridgette Bell
Subject: RE: Records Request: Kannapolis, NC Sworn Officer Salaries
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 10:40:54 AM

Good Morning Sunshine Request,
 
You have made a public records request to the City of Kannapolis of NC for “sworn officer
salaries from 06/01/2018 - 01/01/2019.”  You have requested to “receive those documents in
an Excel format with the officer's names, ranks and current salary.”
 
While I am happy to provide public records upon request, I do not have an existing report or
record that provides the requested information.
 
 
 

Tina H. Cline
Human Resource Director
City of Kannapolis
www.kannapolisnc.gov
401 Laureate Way
Kannapolis, NC 28081
Office 704-920-4302
Fax 704-933-7463
 

 
 
 

From: Mike Legg 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 1:40 PM
To: Tina Cline <tcline@kannapolisnc.gov>
Subject: FW: Records Request: Kannapolis, NC Sworn Officer Salaries
 
 
 
From: Sunshine Request [mailto:records@sunshinerequest.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:29 PM
To: Mike Legg <mlegg@kannapolisnc.gov>
Subject: Re: Records Request: Kannapolis, NC Sworn Officer Salaries
 
Good Afternoon City of Kannapolis,

We wanted to follow up on this request and confirm that you had received it and have begun
processing? 

Thank you,
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Sunshine Request
 
On Thu, Jan 31, 2019 at 1:37 PM Sunshine Request <records@sunshinerequest.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon City of Kannapolis,

Hope you've been well! Just wanted to follow up on the request we had sent in last week
and see if there was any update.

Thank you!

Have a good day,
Sunshine Request
 
On Thu, Jan 24, 2019 at 1:09 PM Sunshine Request <records@sunshinerequest.com>
wrote:

Good Afternoon City of Kannapolis,
 
I work for a website called Sunshine Request www.sunshinerequest.com. We built a site that makes it easier to
make public records requests by filling out a simple form, and the results of any requests are posted on our
site. This allows citizens to learn more about our local government, while saving staff from having to fulfill
duplicate requests. If you have any questions about the project, please let me know, and I’ll be happy to
answer.
 
We received a request for information that may be available in your office. If you all are not the appropriate
contacts for this request, can you please tell us who is the appropriate contact where we should send records
requests in the future? Thank you!
 
Here are the details of the request:

Subject: Kannapolis, NC Sworn Officer Salaries

Message:

"I would like to make a public records request to the City of Kannapolis, NC for sworn
officer salaries from 06/01/2018 - 01/01/2019.   I would ideally like to receive those
documents in an Excel format with the officer's names, ranks and current salary.  
 
Thank you very much for your assistance with this request!"

Thank you for your assistance.
Have a great afternoon!

Sunshine Request
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